Town of Barnstable

Regulatory Services Department
Thomas F. Geiler, Director
Licensing Authority
200 Main Street

Hyannis, MA 02601
www.town.barnstable.ma.us

Office: (508) 862-4674 Fax: (508) 778-2412
MEMORANDUM
TO: Licensing Authority
FROM: Chris Ade

SUBJECT: Late filed renewal applications & additional items for 1/10/11
Licensing Authority Hearing

PLACE: 367 Main Street, Hyannis — 2" Floor Hearing Room

TIME: 9:30 a.m.

Additions:

Renewals:

Common Victualler:

Box Lunch

Lodging Houses:

Saltwinds B&B

Other Business:

Bounced check for real estate taxes to bring within 1 year of current — notification
by Tax Collector 1/4/11 of bounced check. Our license cannot be issued if taxes
more than 1 year in arrears.

Correction to Class Il Auto Dealer License: Xiaphias Enterprises, Inc, d/b/a
Hyannis Honda Annex, approved on 12./6/10 for a Class Il Auto Dealer License,
at 405 West Main Street, Hyannis, for 52 vehicles maximum, to change the
number of vehicles allowed to 43 and remove 67 Shady Lane from the licensed
premises description.




